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Lieutenant General Peter G. Burbules was born in Chicago, Illinois in 1931 and enlisted in the Army in 1952.  He attended Officer's Candidate School and was commissioned a second lieutenant in Ordnance in May, 1954.  He received a Bachelor of Science Degree in Military Science at the University of Omaha, and a Master of Business Administration in Industrial Management at Babson College.  Throughout his career, he served in many important positions and established valuable reforms and improvements within the U.S. Army.  As the Chairman, Joint Fuze Task Group, Army Materiel Command, he directed a Joint Service Task Group to maximize the integration of requirements, research and development, and acquisition of Army, Navy, and Air Force fuzes which eliminated the unnecessary duplication of effort among the services.  While serving as the Deputy Executive Director for Conventional Ammunition at the Army Materiel Command, he conducted a precedent-setting, DOD-wide mission realigning traditional roles and missions of the three military departments in ammunition acquisition and logistics.  As a result, the ammunition acquisition and logistics functions of all major logistical commands were improved.  As the Commanding General, Headquarters, Army Materiel Command, and the Army Missile Command, he instituted the establishment of an Acquisition Tracking Center and a Contract Execution Center, which greatly increased competitive procurement.  His efforts in the area of procurement resulted in better use of military dollars and allowed the purchase of larger quantities of both ammunition and repair parts.  Furthermore, over a 5-year period, he influenced the overhaul of the ammunition management structure.  General Burbules retired in 1987. 
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Colonel August A. Busch, Jr. was born in 1899 in St. Louis, Missouri and was educated in the public schools there.  He entered the family brewing business in 1924, and by 1931 was Second Vice President and a member of the board of directors.  In June 1942, he was commissioned a major in the Ordnance Corps and was assigned to the Ammunition Division in the Office of the Chief of Ordnance.  He later became Deputy Chairman in charge of the Industry Integrating Committees of Ammunition (one of 82 committees set up to work with industry).  Each Industry Integration Committee was made up of representatives from each participating contractor and set up to integrate Ordnance with industry.  As Deputy Chairman, he was instrumental in expediting and improving production on several items.  In January 1943, he was assigned to the Tank and Automotive Center at Detroit, Michigan.  His task was to further the efforts of the committees on the production of tanks, the most critical item of Ordnance procurement.  In March of 1943, he was reassigned to the Industry Committees of the Ammunition Division, as the Assistant Chief in Charge of Procurement for metal parts.  In 1944, he became Chief of the Industry Production Branch while still retaining the title and duties of the Deputy Chairman of Industry Integrating Committees.  He established precedents and procedures that helped industry and Ordnance work together towards the war effort.  His intimate knowledge of industry and his ability to gain the confidence of industrial leaders made him an invaluable asset to the Ordnance procurement process.  During his later years, he served as Chairman of the board and Chief Executive Officer of Anheiser‑Busch, Inc. and as Chairman of the board and President of the St. Louis Baseball Cardinals organization.  Colonel Busch died in 1989.

CHIEF WARRANT OFFICER FOUR
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Chief Warrant Officer Four Matthew P. Caputo was born in Brooklyn, New York in 1936 and enlisted in the Army in 1955 as an Automotive Mechanic.  In April 1967, he was discharged as a Sergeant First Class and appointed a Warrant Officer One at Aberdeen Proving Ground. His major contributions include assisting in the establishment of the Army Master Data File (AMDF), improving supply and maintenance support for low‑density engineer equipment, and improving the lighting on standard, emergency, and oversized vehicle fleets.  Over $17 million dollars in cost avoidance and savings were achieved through his direct contributions. While assigned in Europe, he initiated several programs that reduced maintenance down-time and accidents.  Safety programs he initiated included the installation of side marker lights on the mobile assault bridge; standardization of rotating amber warning lighting kits; replacement of front axle brake hoses on 20,000 2‑1/2 ton cargo trucks; and conversion of 100,000 vehicles from polyglycol to silicone brake fluid.  Materiel readiness programs he initiated included the rotation of 20,000 low mileage tactical wheeled vehicles placed in War Reserve with vehicles in active Army units to balance the fleet and improve readiness; an upgrade of the M151 Jeep to sustain an acceptable readiness rate until CUCV and HMMWV replacement vehicles were received; and a repair program that rebuilt 60-amp alternators that returned over 600 tactical vehicles and/or engine assemblies to an operational status.  He submitted over 300 recommended changes to publications, 97 percent of which were approved.  He retired in November 1988 as a Chief Warrant Officer Four, and continued to serve the nation and the Ordnance Corps in his position as an Equipment Specialist with the United States Army, Europe and Seventh Army, Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff for Logistics.  Mr. Caputo’s tireless and selfless dedication to the Ordnance Corps and the Army has earned him the richly deserved reputation as an expert in all aspects of supply, readiness, safety, maintenance, cataloging, and operation of automotive equipment.
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Mr. Samuel Feltman was born at Long Branch, New Jersey in 1899 and entered active duty at Sandy Hook Proving Ground in February 1918.  He was assigned to duty at Aberdeen Proving Ground where he was in charge of a gunnery section for 10 years until he went to the Office Chief of Ordnance, as assistant to the chief engineer, Ammunition Division, Technical Staff.  In 1941, he became Chief of the Ballistics Section of the newly formed Army Technical Division.  He proposed the ballistic characteristics of such weapons as the 90mm and 120mm antiaircraft guns, the 8‑inch gun, the 240mm howitzer, and many other weapons.  Additionally, the success of the design and development of high-speed electronic computers in which the Ordnance Corps pioneered and from which the ENIAC and EDVAC have resulted, is attributable in great measure to his foresight and active support.  He also contributed immeasurably to the conception and successful development of the hypersonic wind tunnel which has air flow speeds ten times the velocity of sound.  In 1951, he was Associate Chief of the Research and Materials Branch and Chief of the Ballistic Section of the Ordnance Research and Development Division.  In this capacity, he exercised technical and administrative control over the programs of research in interior, exterior, and terminal ballistics; coordinated the activities of research in metals, plastics, glass, fibers, fuels, lubricants, and atomic application to Army use; and served as consultant to all divisions of the Ordnance Corps, outside agencies, and field installations.  He played a significant role in the establishment of a weapons system laboratory at the Ballistics Research Laboratory which later became the basis for the present Army Materiel Systems Analysis Agency, and a focal point for the development of theoretical concepts such as lethality, vulnerability, and cost‑effectiveness analysis.  Mr. Feltman died on September 6, 1951.
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